
From: Andrew Reamer
To: Berry, James
Cc: Morales, Gerson; Beall, David R.
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for draft ICR for Residential Energy Consumption Survey (OMB Control # 1905-0092)
Date: Thursday, November 2, 2023 11:10:18 AM

Very good, Chip, thanks. I've added the information you kindly provided
to https://www.aeaweb.org/forum/4096/residential-consumption-comments-invited-proposed-
changes

All the best in this important work,

Andrew

On Thu, Nov 2, 2023 at 10:57 AM Berry, James <James.Berry@eia.gov> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

 

Thank you for contacting us about the RECS Federal Register Notice. The proposed survey
form specifications are posted in the EIA Survey Forms page. Planning and testing is still
on-going, so these are not considered final questionnaire content.

 

The ICR documents are still being drafted and are not currently available. A lot of the
content that goes into those documents (e.g., sampling detail) are still being finalized, as
well. Based on our timeline, we anticipate sending those to OMB for official review and
approval in spring 2024.

 

Please let us know if you have additional questions. We are happy to answer them as best
we can.

 

-Chip

 

Chip Berry

Residential Energy Demand Team Lead

EIA - Energy Demand and Integrated Statistics

202-586-5543

chip.berry@eia.gov

mailto:areamer@gwu.edu
mailto:James.Berry@eia.gov
mailto:Gerson.Morales@eia.gov
mailto:David.Beall@eia.gov
https://www.aeaweb.org/forum/4096/residential-consumption-comments-invited-proposed-changes
https://www.aeaweb.org/forum/4096/residential-consumption-comments-invited-proposed-changes
mailto:James.Berry@eia.gov
https://www.eia.gov/survey/#eia-457
mailto:chip.berry@eia.gov


 

 

 

 

 

From: Andrew Reamer <areamer@gwu.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 3:42 PM
To: Berry, James <James.Berry@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for draft ICR for Residential Energy Consumption Survey
(OMB Control # 1905-0092)

 

Dear Mr. Berry,

 

On behalf of the American Economic Association and the Industry Studies Association, I
request a copy of the draft ICR (including Supporting Statement) for the Residential Energy
Consumption Survey (OMB Control # 1905-0092), as invited by today's FRN. (The link
provided by the FRN looks to be the current, not revised, RECS.) Thank you and I look
forward to receiving the materials, which I will add to this post on EconSpark. 

Sincerely,

Andrew Reamer

Research Professor

George Washington Institute of Public Policy

George Washington University

 

805 21 St., NW,  Room 613

Washington, DC  20052

 

areamer@gwu.edu

(202) 994-7866
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********************************************************************
This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

********************************************************************

-- 
Andrew Reamer
Research Professor
George Washington Institute of Public Policy
George Washington University
 
805 21 St., NW,  Room 613
Washington, DC  20052
 
areamer@gwu.edu
(202) 994-7866
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